

Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Board Meeting of the State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy

Monday, May 16, 2022

<u>3:00 p.m.</u> The State of Ohio Board of Pharmacy convened for a public meeting, which was broadcast via Microsoft Teams audio/visual conference call, for the purpose of considering Requests for Applications for Medical Marijuana Dispensaries with the following members present:

Rich Miller, RPh, *Presiding*; Shawn Wilt, RPh, *Vice President*; Trina Buettner, RPh; Jeff Huston, RPh; TJ Grimm, RPh; Jason George, RPh; and Jennifer Rudell, RPh.

Victor Goodman, Public Member, recused himself from this matter and did not attend or participate in this public meeting.

Also present were Steven Schierholt, *Executive Director*; Sharon Maerten-Moore, *Chief Legal Counsel*; Henry Appel, *Assistant Attorney General*; Justin Sheridan, *Director of Medical Marijuana Operations*; Cameron McNamee, *Director of Policy and Communications*; Michelle Bohan, *Associate Legal Counsel*; Brenda Cooper, *Executive Administrative Assistant*; Jennifer Nelson, *Legal Administrative Assistant*; Jenni Wai, *Chief Pharmacist*; and Michelle Walker, *Senior Legal Counsel*.

Justin Sheridan, Director of Medical Marijuana Operations, presented a review of the Medical Marijuana Dispensary Application Process & Scoring. The Board then reviewed the Medical Marijuana Provisional License Allocation/Awards report.

The following list of Provisional Dispensary Licensee, awarded by district, were voted on and opened for discussion by Board members:

- **<u>R-2022-0547</u>** Southwest District 3 Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0548</u>** Northwest District 2 Mr. George moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0549</u>** Northwest District 1 Mr. George moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0550</u>** Southeast District 3 Mr. George moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0551</u>** Southwest District 1 Mr. George moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)

77 South High Street, 17th Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215



Pq.937

- **<u>R-2022-0552</u>** Northeast District 2 Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0553</u>** Southwest District 5 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0554</u>** Southwest District 4 Mr. George moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0555</u>** Northeast District 6 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. George seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0556</u>** Southwest District 2 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0557</u>** Northeast District 5 Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0558</u>** Northeast District 4 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0559</u>** Northeast District 1 Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Mr. George seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0560</u>** Southeast District 4 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0561</u>** Northeast District 3 Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0562</u>** Southeast District 8 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0563</u>** Northwest District 8 Mr. George moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- **<u>R-2022-0564</u>** Southwest District 7 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)

- Southeast District 7 Mr. George moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the R-2022-0565 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Northwest District 7 Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the <u>R-2022-0566</u> motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Southwest District 6 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the R-2022-0567 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Southeast District 6 Mr. George moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the R-2022-0568 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- R-2022-0569 <u>Northwest District 6</u> – Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- R-2022-0570 Southeast District 5 – Mr. Wilt moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Northwest District 5 Mr. George moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the <u>R-2022-0571</u> motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Southeast District 2 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the R-2022-0572 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Northwest District 3 Ms. Rudell moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the R-2022-0573 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Southeast District 1 Mr. George moved for approval; Mr. Wilt seconded the R-2022-0574 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)
- Northwest District 4 Mr. George moved for approval; Ms. Rudell seconded the R-2022-0575 motion. Motion passed (Yes-6/No-0)

A full list of provisional dispensary licenses awarded is provided in attached Addendum to these minutes.

R-2022-0576 Ms. Rudell moved that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Mr. Wilt and approved by the Board (Yes-6/No-0).

DRMille

Date: 06.07.2022

Rich Miller, RPh, President

Steven W. Schierholt, Executive Director

Date: 06.07.2022



STATE OF OHIO BOARD OF PHARMACY RFA II – LIST OF PROVISIONAL DISPENSARY LICENSES

DISTRICT	NUMBER OF LICENSES IN DISTRICT	APPLICATION NUMBER	APPLICANT	ADDRESS/PARCEL	СІТҮ
Northeast-1	3	HW256	Citizen Real Estate, LLC	5152 Grove Ave.	Lorain
Northeast-1	3	XX483	CREAM Apothecaries Ohio LLC	914 Cleveland St.	Elyria
Northeast-1*	3				
Northeast-2	7	XX744	OPC Retail II, LLC	1978 W. 3rd St.	Cleveland
Northeast-2	7	YX937	Nectar Markets of Ohio, LLC	21100 St. Clair Ave.	Euclid
Northeast-2	7	JY587	Twice The Wellness, LLC	27900 Chagrin Blvd., Suites 900B and 900C	Woodmere
Northeast-2	7	WR958	Green Power OH LLC	13429 Lakewood Heights Blvd.	Cleveland
Northeast-2	7	JH853	Good River Wellness LLC	27101 Euclid Ave.	Euclid
Northeast-2	7	SJ877	Shangri-La Dispensary Ohio, LLC	4620 St. Clair Ave.	Cleveland
Northeast-2*	7				
Northeast-3	2	SJ578	FRX Health of Cuyahoga Falls LLC	1682 State Rd.	Cuyahoga Falls
Northeast-3	2	FY228	Culture Retail Partners of Ohio, Inc.	1568 Archwood Ave.	Akron
Northeast-4	3	SW339	Ratio Cannabis LLC	1145 W. High Ave.	New Philadelphia
Northeast-4	3	KX637	Citizen Real Estate, LLC	401 Cherry Ave. NE	Canton
Northeast-4	3	RQ476	The Green Goat Dispensary, LLC	Parcel 8300006	Canton
Northeast-5	3	KK458	Simple AG Ohio, LLC	554 N. Chestnut St.	Ravenna
Northeast-5	3	MA287	INSA Ohio, LLC	27751 Chardon Rd.	Willoughby Hills
Northeast-5	3	HS885	Next-Level Operators LLC	331 E. Main St.	Kent
Northeast-6	4	HJ456	Italian Herbs LLC	2712 W. Prospect Rd.	Ashtabula
Northeast-6	4	XS548	B Cubed Operations Ohio, LLC	437 E. Liberty St.	Hubbard
Northeast-6	4	XR875	Green Leaf Therapy, LLC	93 S. Bridge St.	Struthers
Northeast-6	4	QS226	Culture Retail Partners of Ohio, Inc.	4880 N. Ridge Rd. W.	Ashtabula
Northwest-1	1	WY568	Theory Wellness of Ohio Retail, LLC	9915 US Highway 127	Sherwood
Northwest-2	1	KR698	Ohio Holistic Health, LLC	215 W. Fifth St.	Delphos
Northwest-3	1	MM234	Statewide Property Holdings Ohio, LLC	3534 Dorr St.	Toledo

DISTRICT	NUMBER OF LICENSES IN DISTRICT	APPLICATION NUMBER	APPLICANT	ADDRESS/PARCEL	СІТҮ
Northwest-4	1	MA996	Nectar Markets of Ohio, LLC	1011 S. Main St.	Bowling Green
Northwest-5	1	FX766	SEO Natural Enterprises, LLC	1503 Harding Highway	Lima
Northwest-6	1	AF433	The Green Goat Dispensary, LLC	Parcel 26-1765-0000-NS	Harpster
Northwest-7	1	UW967	Marimed OH, LLC	318 W. Market St.	Tiffin
Northwest-8	1	NA667	Ohio Patient Access, LLC	6019 Milan Rd.	Sandusky
Southeast-1	1	WU943	Ohio Capitol LLC	8055 County Rd.	Proctorville
Southeast-2	1	AN535	Southern Ohio Botanicals LLC	15417-15603 US Rt. 23	Waverly
Southeast-3	9	HQ663	Trulieve OH, Inc.	8295 Sancus Blvd.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	RA584	Cherokee Remedies 4, LLC	4066 Morse Rd.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	HW533	Parkland Ventures, LLC	2765 Gender Rd.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	KY649	GNCO 123 LLC	3111 E. Main St.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	SN282	OPC Retail II, LLC	724 W. Gay St.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	XJ255	Hempnotize, LLC	342 E. Long St.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	FA283	Elevated Growth OH LLC	7520 High Cross Blvd.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	YQ326	Amplify Dispensaries, LLC	5304 N. Hamilton Rd.	Columbus
Southeast-3	9	XA953	Ohio Bound Inc.	914 Cleveland Ave.	Columbus
Southeast-4	2	SA632	Bear River Dispensaries LLC	26 Moore St.	Delaware
Southeast-4	2	SN359	VC5 Holdings LLC	876 SR 61	Marengo
Southeast-5	1	YK547	MLH Ohio Dispensary II, LLC	421 W. Broadway St.	New Lexington
Southeast-6	1	HR454	Big Perm's Dispensary Ohio, LLC	554 Richland Ave.	Athens
Southeast-7	1	RF389	Ohio Griz LLC	115 N. 2nd St.	Coshocton
Southeast-8	1	QJ535	SEO Natural Enterprises, LLC	5748 Glenn Highway	Cambridge
Southwest-1	8	FJ996	Aron OH LLC	4029 Smith Rd.	Cincinnati
Southwest-1	8	YW732	Canoe Hill Ohio LLC	10140 Suspension Bridge Rd.	Harrison
Southwest-1	8	UX295	Heritage Wellness Ohio LLC	3942-3944 Edwards Rd.	Cincinnati
Southwest-1	8	QQ576	Nectar Markets of Ohio, LLC	3405 Werk Rd.	Cincinnati
Southwest-1	8	AQ576	Ohio Patient Access, LLC	830 Reedy St.	Cincinnati
Southwest-1	8	KA292	Canoe Hill Ohio LLC	3950 Edwards Rd.	Cincinnati
Southwest-1	8	HF742	Canoe Hill Ohio LLC	3764 Montgomery Rd.	Norwood
Southwest-1	8	YR577	Noosa Ohio LLC	Parcel number 0248-0002-0051	Cincinnati
Southwest-2	3	FS476	Shangri-La Dispensary Ohio, LLC	Butler County Parcel ID# C1800009220028	Monroe
Southwest-2	3	KS459	RJK Holdings of Ohio, LLC	5280 College Corner Pike	Oxford
Southwest-2	3	HN923	LMTT LLC	3616-3620 Southpointe Parkway	Oxford

DISTRICT	NUMBER OF LICENSES IN DISTRICT	APPLICATION NUMBER	APPLICANT	ADDRESS/PARCEL	СІТҮ
Southwest-3	2	FA986	The Green Goat Dispensary, LLC	8866 CR 25A	Piqua
Southwest-3	2	KX743	Ohio Patient Access, LLC	1206 Recker Rd.	Piqua
Southwest-4	4	UQ539	Daily Releaf, LLC	4918 Airway Rd.	Riverside
Southwest-4	4	KA454	OTC Ohio LLC	3137-3145 Salem Ave.	Dayton
Southwest-4	4	KJ648	GRD Ohio LLC	3620 Germantown St.	Dayton
Southwest-4	4	HS638	Guaranteed Investments OH, LLC	1910 Wayne Ave.	Dayton
Southwest-5	6	RW876	Campbell Hill Ventures LLC	693 Old State Route 74	Cincinnati
Southwest-5	6	AU384	Shangri-La Dispensary Ohio, LLC	Parcel ID 11052010022	Monroe
Southwest-5	6	AJ345	The Forest Acquisition, LLC	Parcel ID 413213E044	Cincinnati
Southwest-5	6	JX447	Deaver Ohio LLC	1312 SR-63	Monroe
Southwest-5	6	RA786	Heaven Wellness, LLC	315 Rivers Edge Dr.	Milford
Southwest-5	6	RN474	Cascade Southern Ohio, LLC	401 Rivers Edge Dr.	Milford
Southwest-6	1	AQ265	Cascade Southern Ohio, LLC	101 Mercy Blvd.	Mount Orab
Southwest-7	1	YN834	Big Perm's Dispensary Ohio, LLC	1100 McArthur Rd. NW, Suite 1212	Jeffersonville
Southwest-8*	1				

*Provisional dispensary license will be announced at a later date following the completion of application(s) review in accordance with RFA II and MMCP regulations. For more information visit: <u>www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/RFA2FAQ</u>